



Great Western Park Residents' Association Minutes



Attendees:	
Gareth Clarke (GC) - GWPRA Chairperson	Ralph Shackell (RS) - GWPRA Events
Avi Laws (AL) - GWPRA Secretary	Coordinator
Tammi Williams (TW) - GWPRA green champion	Martyn Ayres
Matt Harwood (MH) - GWPRA Treasurer	Sarah Medley
	Ben Phillips

Monday 11th October 2021 at 8.00pm

0	
1	Apologies for absence: Craig Rouse
2	Minutes of previous meeting
3	Actions arising from last meeting none
4	<p>Matters Arising</p> <p>4.1 AEDs - have been paid for, one to be installed at Aureus School, another to be on Dida Gardens</p> <p>4.2 Litter Pick -</p> <p>4.3 Speed Assessment - currently on Lisa Head Avenue. Recent readings have been red for "immediate action". GC to upload most recent data sets on to map on website. Next assessment to be on Wantage road near Pill Pond/Slade Road crossing with "interesting" new cycle lanes etc where unmarked crossing is located.</p> <p>4.4 Community Orchard - Covid Funds can be redirected to Orchard, creates relaxing atmosphere and good for environment etc. Land owned by Taylor Wimpey (will be adopted by council) but this shouldn't present a problem. Exact layout/siting TBC. SM advises that some land has been handed over to the council already, she will find out exactly where and let us know. Once plans are a little better</p>

	<p>developed they can be put online to get public buy-in/suggestions/offers of help</p> <p>4.5 Fly posting (banners etc) at the bottom of GWP safety railings - have been reported by member of the public, Biffa to remove/recycle</p> <p>4.6 Valley Park - outline approval granted so now is the time to start applying pressure over building standards (solar panels/heating, no gas boilers, extra insulation, 3 phase power etc). SW is going to set up stakeholder/residents forum</p> <p>4.7 GWP Health Centre - Oxfordshire CCG made a presentation to council on "difficulties with setting up GP surgeries" at which they said prep work was nearly complete. A representative has been invited to come and present to GWPRA in November.</p>
7	<p>Any Other Business none</p>
8	<p>Closed meeting at 8:25pm – date of next meeting: Monday 8^h October 2021</p>